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DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

November 21, 2000
FILE REF: 03-13-000237

Mr. Michael Holland
Mobil Oil Corporation
P.O. Box 874

Joliet, IL. 61604

Subject: Closure, Former Mobil #05-EKM ( Mike's Lake Edge Mobil), 3900 Monona Drive,
Madison, WI :

Dear Mr. Holland: -

On October 4, 1999, your site was reviewed for closure by the South Central Region Closure Committee.
This committee reviews environmental remediation cases for compliance with state laws and standards to
maintain consistency in the closure of these cases. On October 5, 1999, you were notified that the
Closure Committee had granted conditional closure to this case.

On November 21, 2000, the Department received correspondence indicating that you have complied with
the conditions of closure. The former monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-7), soil vapor extraction
wells (SVE-1 through SVE-4) and air sparge wells (AS-1 through AS-8) were abandoned in accordance
to NR 141 Wis. Adm. Code. Based on the correspondence and data provided, it appears that your site
has been remediated to Department standards in accordance with s. NR 726.05, Wis. Adm. Code. The
Department considers this case closed and no further investigation, remediation or other action is required

at this time.

However, please be aware that this case may be reopened pursuant to s. NR 726.09, Wis. Adm. Code, if
additional information regarding site conditions indicates that contamination on or from the site poses a
threat to public health, safety or welfare, or the environment.

The Department appreciates your efforts to restore the environment at this site. If you have any questions
regarding this letter, please contact me at the number below.

Dino Tsoris, P.G.

Hydrogeologist

Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Telephone (608) 275-3299

Cc: Ms. Tammi Nagel, Handex of Wisconsin, 16940 W. Victor Road, New Berlin, WI 53151
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